Minutes of the meeting of Bronington Community Council-Held using the Zoom Platform on Wednesday 17th March 2021 at 7.30pm

Present		essa Brodie, Sue Clarke, Anna Edwards, Dave Eva	-	
		n, Richard Mottershead, Diane Nunnerley, Steve S		
		e Warren.	winden,	
		C. PCSO Griffiths Hughes and three members of the	e public	
		part of the meeting.		
1- Apologies		rt Millington, Mark Watson.		
2- Declarations of		e declared a non-pecuniary interest is item 16 of the	e minutes	
Interest				
3- Police Update	PCSO Griffiths Hughes attended the meeting. She advised that no crimes were reported in January and there has been an increase in fraud calls.			
4- Open Forum	 Chris Smith. Whitewell Parish Rooms, spoke to meeting about the provision of Wi-Fi at Whitewell Parish Rooms and to request that the Council continue to support the Parish Rooms in the form of a grant. Two members of the public spoke about planning application P/2021/0137. One member of the public was opposed to the application siting the following issues:- sewage concerns, over development of site, lack of reference to TPO's in the application and public access. One member of the public spoke in support of the proposed development. 			
5- Adoption of the		ve the minutes of the business meeting held on We		
minutes	February	2021.		
	Resolved	I:- The Council approved the minutes of the bus	siness	
	meeting	that was held on Wednesday 17 th February 2021		
	Propose	Proposed by Cllr Brodie and seconded by Cllr Swinden.		
	The voting took place as follows:- The voting took place as follows:- For:- Cllrs. Brodie, Clarke, Edwards, Evans, Hill, Martin, Mottershead, Nunnerley, Swinden, Warren. Against:- None.			
	Abstained:- None.			
	Abstaille			
		viously recorded as abstaining due to none atte	ndance at the	
	Cllrs pre		ndance at the	
6- Matters Arising	Cllrs pre previous	viously recorded as abstaining due to none atte	ndance at the	
6- Matters Arising 7- Corres.	Cllrs preprevious	viously recorded as abstaining due to none atte meeting.	ndance at the	
	Clirs preprevious previous There we List previo	viously recorded as abstaining due to none atte meeting. re no matters arising.	ndance at the	
7- Corres.	Cllrs pre- previous There we List previo 8.1 <u>Finar</u>	viously recorded as abstaining due to none atte meeting. re no matters arising. pusly circulated.		
7- Corres.	Clirs preprevious There we List previous 8.1 <u>Finar</u> The record	viously recorded as abstaining due to none atte meeting. re no matters arising. busly circulated. ncial Year 2020 – 2021:-		
7- Corres.	Clirs pre- previous There we List previo 8.1 <u>Finar</u> The recor Lloyds Cu	viously recorded as abstaining due to none atte meeting. re no matters arising. busly circulated. <u>ncial Year 2020 – 2021:-</u> nciled bank balance as at 1 st March 2021 is as follow		
7- Corres.	Clirs previous previous There we List previo 8.1 <u>Finar</u> The recor Lloyds Cu To appro	viously recorded as abstaining due to none atter meeting. re no matters arising. busly circulated. <u>ncial Year 2020 – 2021:-</u> nciled bank balance as at 1 st March 2021 is as follow urrent Account £17,314.73. ove payments / receipts:-		
7- Corres.	Clirs pre- previous There we List previo 8.1 <u>Finar</u> The recor Lloyds Cu	viously recorded as abstaining due to none atter meeting. re no matters arising. busly circulated. <u>ncial Year 2020 – 2021:-</u> nciled bank balance as at 1 st March 2021 is as follow urrent Account £17,314.73. ove payments / receipts:-		
7- Corres.	Clirs pre- previous There we List previo 8.1 <u>Finar</u> The recor Lloyds Cu To appro Payments	viously recorded as abstaining due to none attemeeting. re no matters arising. busly circulated. ncial Year 2020 – 2021:- nciled bank balance as at 1 st March 2021 is as follow urrent Account £17,314.73. by payments / receipts:- s:-	ws:-	
7- Corres.	Clirs previous previous There we List previo 8.1 <u>Finar</u> The recor Lloyds Cu To appro Payments Chq	viously recorded as abstaining due to none attemeeting. re no matters arising. busly circulated. ncial Year 2020 – 2021:- nciled bank balance as at 1 st March 2021 is as follow urrent Account £17,314.73. by payments / receipts:- s:-	ws:-	
7- Corres.	Clirs previous previous There we List previous 8.1 <u>Finar</u> The recorn Lloyds Cu To appro Payments Chq No	viously recorded as abstaining due to none attemeeting. re no matters arising. busly circulated. <u>ncial Year 2020 – 2021:-</u> nciled bank balance as at 1 st March 2021 is as follow urrent Account £17,314.73. to e payments / receipts:- s:- Payee	ws:-	

	Room				
	The Clerk's salary was paid by standing order.				
	Receipts:- None have been received.				
	Resolved: - Councillors agreed to accept the Financial Report and				
	approve the above payments.				
	Proposed by Cllr Mottershead and seconded by Cllr Hill.				
	The voting took place as follows:-				
	For:- Cllrs. Brodie, Clarke, Edwards, Evans, Hill, Martin, Mottershead,				
	Nunnerley, Swinden, Warren.				
	Against:- None.				
	Abstained:- None.				
9- Grant Application	Notices to advertise the grant application process have been posted on the				
Process	noticeboards, website and Facebook.				
10- Planning	Planning				
	10.1 Applications Received:-				
	P/2021/0079 – conversion of outbuildings into 5 dwellings at The				
	Drury, Drury Lane, Tybroughton				
	Resolved:- The Council agreed to support the application.				
	Proposed by CIIr Brodie and seconded by CIIr Warren.				
	The voting took place as follows:-				
	For:- Cllrs. Brodie, Clarke, Evans, Hill, Martin, Mottershead,				
	Nunnerley, Swinden, Warren.				
	Against:- None.				
	Abstained:- Cllr Edwards.				
	P/2021/0060 – 6 glamping pods and associated groundworks at				
	Brook Barn, Lane from Whitewell Holding to St Mary's Church,				
	Whitewell				
	Resolved:- Concerns were raised regarding the access to the				
	site due to poor condition of the single track road. The Council				
	agreed to support the application.				
	Proposed by CIIr Brodie and seconded by CIIr Mottershead.				
	The voting took place as follows:-				
	For:- Cllrs. Brodie, Clarke, Edwards, Evans, Hill, Martin,				
	Mottershead, Nunnerley, Swinden.				
	Against:- None.				
	Abstained:- Cllr Warren.				
	P/2021/0145 - Additional Slurry storage capacity at New House Farm				
	, , ,				
	Proposed by Cllr Brodie and seconded by Cllr Mottershead. The voting took place as follows:- For:- Cllrs. Brodie, Clarke, Edwards, Evans, Hill, Martin, Mottershead, Nunnerley, Swinden. Against:- None.				

	A water of Allowed	
	Against:- None.	
	Abstained:- None.	
	P/2021/0137 - Demolition of existing building and outline application	
	(All matters reserved except for access) for 9 dwellings at Happy	
	Days Coaches, Mill Lane, Little Green, Bronington	
	Resolved:- The Council raised concerns regarding the density of	
	the number of proposed dwellings at the site. The Council	
	agreed to support the application.	
	Proposed by Cllr Brodie and seconded by Cllr Warren.	
	The voting took place as follows:-	
	For:- Clirs. Brodie, Clarke, Edwards. Evans, Hill, Martin,	
	Nunnerley, Swinden.	
	Against:- None.	
	Abstained:- CIIrs. Mottershead, Warren.	
	10.2 Now Applications Reserved:	
	10.2 <u>New Applications Received:-</u> No new Planning Applications have been received	
	No new Planning Applications have been received.	
	10.3 <u>Decisions:-</u>	
	Granted:-	
	P/2020/0861- Stoneyhurst Grange Road Bronington	
	P/2020/0880 - Wolvesacre Hall, Iscoyd, Whitchurch	
11- Highways	The Council considered the request for vehicle speed activated signage in the 40 mph zero at The Chaguer on the 4525. The Clark is to obtain	
	the 40 mph zone at The Chequer on the A525. The Clerk is to obtain costings for both battery and solar powered vehicle activated signs and to	
	clarify the position with Highways.	
12- Neighbourhood	The Council discussed setting up a Neighbourhood Watch scheme in the	
Watch	wards. The Council are to look into the Rural Watch scheme and invite a	
	representative to attend a future meeting. The Clerk is to contact the police	
	to make enquiries.	
	The Council considered purchasing the Target Hardening Equipment from	
	the police. The Clerk is to make further enquiries regarding how effective	
	the equipment is in the local area.	
13- Community	The sign is due to go up this week.	
Room	Repairs are due to be carried out to an internal door.	
14- Land Opposite	No update.	
Shop in Bronington		
15- Wifi at Whitewell	The Clerk is to write to Whitewell Parish Rooms and request that they	
Parish Rooms	apply for a grant to pay for the Wifi.	
16- To receive	16.1 Bronington School:- Cllr Brodie updated the meeting regarding the	
update(s) from	school including return of pupils and filming by WCBC.	
outside	16.2 Rainbow Centre:- Cllr Brodie updated the meeting regarding	
organisations	continuing of funding of the Community Agents by WCBC.	
17- AOB	17.1 Recycling Bins:- Concerns were raised as WCBC are not collecting	
	the recycling bins at various addresses and properties in Iscoyd. The	
	Clerk is to report this to WCBC.	
	17.2 Pavement on the A525:- Highways have advised that due to the	

	 recent flooding in the area there will be a two week delay on the works to be carried out to the clearing of the pavement on the A525. 17.3 Speed Signage:- A conifer hedge on the A495 on Bronington needs to be cut back as it is obscuring the speed sign. The Clerk is to report the matter to Highways.
Date of next	Wednesday 21 st April 2021 via Zoom
meeting	